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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 « Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 - (360) 407-6300
711 for Washington Relay Service - Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

June 2, 2016

Nels Cone

Anderson Environmental
PO Box 85418

Seattle, WA 98145-1418

Re: Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Site;

Site Name: Church of God in Christ

Site Address: 9201 Pacific Ave, Tacoma, WA 98444
Facility/Site No.: 19947

VCP Project No.: SW1467
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Dear Mz, Nels Cone:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating the VCP Agreement governing Project No.
SW1467. The project involved the cleanup of the Chuch of God in Christ facility (Site). The

effective date of termination is the date of this letter. We are providing this notice in accordance
with the terms of the Agreement.

Reason

Ecology is terminating the Agreement because you informed us by phone on June 1, 2016 that
AMERCO Real Estate Company would replace Nels Cone as our Customer. Under the
Agreement, the Customer is the person authorized to request services from Ecology and is
responsible for paying for those requested services. To facilitate this change, we must terminate
the Agreement with you and enter into a new Agreement with AMERCO Real Estate Company.

Next Steps

Based on this decision, Ecology may take one or more of the following steps:

1. Send you an invoice for any costs remaining on your account. In accordance with
the terms of the Agreement, you remain responsible for any costs incurred by us
before the effective date of termination.
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2. Upon receipt, review the VCP application submitted by AMERCO Real Estate
Company.

If we accept the VCP appliéation, we will enter into a new Agreement with AMERCO Real
Estate Company and assign the Project a new identification number.

Contact Information
If you have any questions about this notice, please contact John Rapp at (360) 407-6265.
Sincerely,

Fohove S o

Rebecca S. Lawson, P.E, LHG
Section Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program, Southwest Region

RSL/RP/ksck: SW1467 Project termination by ECY

By certificd mail: ( 9% 7108 2133 3939 7792 44Dy

cC: Larry Hine, AMERCO Real Estate Company
Simon Payne, ATC Group Services LL.C
John Rapp, Ecology
Matt Alexander, Ecology




